Grainne Oglesbz « : L . _

Subject: .- . . . --FW:WOI40-05 review

Importance: '.High

From: David Naughton [mailto:David.Naughton@greenstar.ie] -
Sent: 20 December 2017 12:21

To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie> : . ,
Cc: Jim O'Callaghan <jim@ocallaghanmoran.com>; Brian McCabe <brian. mccabe@panda ie> o
Subject: W0140-05 review o
Importance: High

To whom it concerns,

| refer to your request to extend the appropriate period within which the Agency must issue a proposed
determination to the 13" March 2018. We consent to the extension of time on the understanding that the proposed
determination will be made on or before the 13" March 2018.

[ 5,
Kind regards, » 6\\@
SES
David Naughton ' é?o(\@"*\
Group Environmental Manager \\}QO\.)\@G
Tele 1890626262 : S
Mob 086 6045905 S

Fax 046 9024189 E°
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We value your opinion: andale(feedbac | Find us on : Linkedin, Google+ | Website www.panda.ie
&4 Please consider the environment before printing'this email.

Note:

This message is for the named person's use only. It may contain confidential, proprietary or legally
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you
receive this message in error, please immediately delete it and all copies of it from your system, destroy any
hard copies of it and notify the sender. You must not, directly or indirectly, use, disclose, distribute, print,
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or copy any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. Starrus ECO Holdings Lmnﬁed
reserve the right to monltor all e-mail commumcatlons through 1ts networks ij
3 |
1 b
Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender; except where the message|states, "
otherwise and the sender is authorized to state them to be the views of any such entity.
This e-mail was scanned and cleared by AntiVirus software. N i
Thank You. L
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Starrus ECO Holdings Limited (T/A Greenstar) i
Registered address: Ballymount Road Upper, Ballymount; Dublin 24 1! ol
Registered in Dublin, Ireland. Nt Y
Registered Number: 527552 i N
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